Deer Valley Women's Golf Spring Luncheon Wednesday, March 23, 2022 Palm Ridge Summit Hall

The meeting was called to order by President Vicki Mitchell at 12:56pm.

President Vicki Mitchell thanked Lois Petrik and her tournament committee for the Club Championship which started yesterday, March 22, 2022. Next week will be the last day of play for the tournament.

Minutes of the March 2, 2022 board meeting were approved as written.

The Treasurer's Report was given by Cheryl Sherwood. The current balance is \$8158.54 but the check to Panera for todays lunches has not yet been written.

Committee Reports:

AGA - Nancy Ward reported that the results of low gross and low net standings are now posted on the website.

Birdies/Chip ins- Pam Gwin reported there have been 112 chip ins this year, Sharon Powell has 7 of them. Hole #5 has 12 as does hole #7. There have been 169 birdies to date and one eagle by Pam Marchant.

Birthdays - Teresa Gasaway announced she will be leaving for the summer and needs someone to print and post the birthdays.

Bulletin Board - Jean Novak was not present but President Vicki Mitchell complimented the boards and announced that once the outdoor boards are completed they will stay in place until the Fall when Deer Valley reopens.

Central Arizona – Melody LeSeur and Marlys Stannebein were not present. Both of these committee members are stepping down and will need to be replaced for next year.

Ringers/Tournaments - Lois Petrik had no report.

Directory/Handicaps/Rules - Sherry Skogrand had nothing to report.

Historian - Dorine Murray reported that she has left the binder in the cabinet in the clubhouse for viewing by members.

Membership - Janice Runnels reported we have 186 members, 175 golfers and 11 social. Janice has been the chairperson for this committee for 2 or 3 years and if someone is interested in replacing her, please let her know. You need to have knowledge of the AGA website and Excel.

New Member Orientation - Pepper Trautman reported that she is up-to-date on orientation.

Photographer - Pat Roberts thanked everyone for their cooperation.

Publicity- Marla Duffield had no report.

Safety - Sharon Powell had nothing to report but reminded everyone to let her know if they see something that presents a hazard.

Social - Marlene Gates had no report.

Sunshine - Terry Nicks had nothing to report.

Team - Chris Falasco reported that team competition is now complete. Beth Siegel will be the co-captain for next year. The team came in third place in both gross and net. Deer Valley will host the team fun day next year, March 31, 2023.

Website - Linda Leng was not present.

Old Business:

By-Laws – President Vicki Mitchell has submitted the necessary changes and is waiting for approval by Rec Center results will be ready by the October picnic.

Nominations – President Vicki Mitchell reported that a committee is still needed for nominations, the bylaws require a committee of 2-3 volunteers. The nominations must be posted a couple of months prior to voting

The meeting was adjourned at 2:07 PM.